
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

 

CASE NO. 

 

ROBERTA WITHAM, on behalf of herself 

 and all others similarly situated, 

 

 Plaintiff, 

 

v. 

 

PALM BEACH CREDIT ADJUSTORS, INC., 

a Florida Corporation,  

d/b/a FOCUS FINANCIAL SERVICES, 

 

 Defendant. 

_________________________________________/ 

 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

 

1. Plaintiff, Roberta Witham, alleges violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices 

Act, 15 U.S.C. §1692 et seq. (“FDCPA”).  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §1331, and 15 U.S.C. §1692k. Venue 

in this District is proper because Plaintiff resides here, and Defendant conducts business in this 

District. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff, Roberta Witham (“Plaintiff”), is a natural person residing in Palm Beach 

County, Florida. 

4. Defendant, Palm Beach Credit Adjustors, Inc., (“Defendant”), is a Florida 

corporation, doing business as Focus Financial Services, and is engaged in the business of 

collecting consumer debts, which operates from offices located at 3800 South Congress Avenue, 

Suite 3, Boynton Beach, Florida 33426.  
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5. Defendant regularly uses the United States Postal Service and telephone in the 

collection of consumer debt. Defendant is licensed in the State of Florida to collect consumer debts, 

license number CCA0900563. 

6.  Defendant regularly collects or attempts to collect debts for other parties.  

Defendant is a “debt collector” as defined in the FDCPA.  

7. At all times material to the allegations of this complaint, Defendant was acting as a 

debt collector with respect to the collection of Plaintiff’s alleged debt. 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

8. Defendant sought to collect from Plaintiff an alleged debt incurred by Plaintiff for 

personal, family, or household purposes; more specifically, the debt at issue was a medical debt.  

9. On or about November 21, 2017, Defendant mailed, or caused to be mailed, an 

initial written communication in the form of a demand letter to Plaintiff that sought to collect an 

alleged debt due to “Bethesda Hospital West” (the “Demand Letter”).   Attached hereto as “Exhibit 

1.” 

10. The Demand Letter was Defendant’s initial communication with Plaintiff with 

respect to the debt alleged therein.  

11. The Defendant’s Demand Letter stated in part:  

Pay in full or contact this office for payment arrangements.   

 

xxxx 

 

If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this 

notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a 

copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or 

verification. 

 

xxxx 
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This communication is from a debt collector. This is an attempt to 

collect a debt and any information obtained shall be used for that 

purpose.  

  

12. Pursuant 15 U.S.C §1692g(a) Defendant must provide Plaintiff with:  

Validation of debts 

 

(a) Notice of debt; contents 

 

Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in 

connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, 

unless the following information is contained in the initial 

communication or the consumer has paid the debt, send the 

consumer a written notice containing— 

 

(1) the amount of the debt; 

 

(2) the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed; 

 

(3) a statement that unless the consumer, within thirty days 

after receipt of the notice, disputes the validity of the debt, 

or any portion thereof, the debt will be assumed to be valid 

by the debt collector; 

 

(4) a statement that if the consumer notifies the debt 

collector in writing within the thirty-day period that the 

debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, the debt 

collector will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a 

judgment against the consumer and a copy of such 

verification or judgment will be mailed to the consumer by 

the debt collector; and 

 

(5) a statement that, upon the consumer’s written request 

within the thirty-day period, the debt collector will provide 

the consumer with the name and address of the original 

creditor, if different from the current creditor. 

 

(Emphasis added). 

 

13. 15 U.S.C. §1692e(10) states: 

A debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or misleading 

representation or means in connection with the collection of any 

debt. Without limiting the general application of the foregoing, the 

following conduct is a violation of this section: 
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    xxxx  

(10) The use of any false representation or deceptive means 

to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain 

information concerning a consumer.  

14. Defendant’s Demand Letter states Plaintiff’s debt is owed to “Bethesda Hospital 

West” which is a Florida registered fictitious name for Bethesda Hospital, Inc. 

15. On or about October 28, 2017 Plaintiff was mailed a statement from “Bethesda 

Health” that required payment of the same debt as was the subject of the Demand Letter, however 

the statement required the debt be paid to “Carepayment”.  See “Exhibit 2” attached. 

16. Defendant’s Demand Letter falsely and misleadingly pronounces the verification 

rights of Plaintiff provided by 15 U.S.C. §1692g.  Defendant’s statement “If you notify this office 

in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt 

or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification.”  omits that 

the Plaintiff’s written notification must dispute the debt or any portion thereof, as stated in 15 

U.S.C. §1692g(4).   

17. In addition, Defendant’s statement “If you notify this office in writing within 30 

days after receiving this notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of 

a judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification.”  is misleading and confusing 

as it is subject to more than one interpretation.  Defendant’s statement does not inform the Plaintiff 

of what they need to notify Defendant’s office of, i.e. that they need to dispute the debt or any 

portion thereof, as opposed to, for example, writing to notify the Defendant that the consumer 

cannot afford to make any payment on the debt. 

18. Any potential bona fide error defense which relies upon Defendant’s mistaken 

interpretation of the legal duties imposed upon it by the FDCPA would fail as a matter of law. 

 

Case 9:18-cv-80230-DMM   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/2018   Page 4 of 10



 

 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

AS TO DEFENDANT 

 

19. This action is brought on behalf of a Class consisting of (i) all natural persons with 

addresses in Palm Beach County, Florida (ii) to whom initial written communications that 

contained the language: “If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this 

notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you 

a copy of such judgment or verification.” (iii) were mailed or caused to be mailed by the Defendant 

(iv) and were not returned undeliverable by the U.S. Post Office (v) in an attempt to collect a debt 

incurred for personal, family, or household purposes (vi) during the one-year period prior to the 

filing of the original Complaint in this action. 

20. Plaintiff alleges on information and belief, based upon the Defendant’s use of the 

phrase: “If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office 

will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such 

judgment or verification.” in its initial communication letters served upon the Class, is so 

numerous that joinder of all members of the Class is impractical.   

21. There are questions of law or fact common to the Class, which common issues 

predominate over any issues involving only individual Class members. The factual issue common 

to each Class member is that each was served with an initial communication letter by Defendant 

that contained the phrase: “If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this 

notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you 

a copy of such judgment or verification.”  The common principal legal issue is whether 

Defendant’s wording violated the FDCPA by misleading the least sophisticated consumer to 
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believe that they were being given the correct validation notice required by 15 U.S.C. §1692g after 

an “initial communication” by a debt collector. 

22. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of those of the Class members.  All are based on the 

same facts and legal theories.  

23. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Class.  She has 

retained counsel experienced in handling actions involving unlawful practices under the FDCPA 

and Class actions. Neither Plaintiff nor her counsel have any interests which might cause them not 

to vigorously pursue this action. 

24. Certification of the Class under Rule 23(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure is also appropriate in that: 

(1) The questions of law or fact common to the members of the class 

predominate over any questions affecting an individual member. 

(2) A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair 

and efficient adjudication of the controversy. 

25. Plaintiff requests certification of a Class under Rule 23(b)(3), of the Federal Rules 

of Civil Procedure, for monetary damages; her appointment as Class Representative; and that her 

attorney Leo W. Desmond be appointed Class Counsel. 

COUNT I 

VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. §1692g(a (4) 

CLASS CLAIM AGAINST DEFENDANT 

 

26. Plaintiff incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 18. 

27. 15 U.S.C. §1692g(a)(2) and (4) state after an initial communication the Defendant 

must provide Plaintiff with:  

(a) Notice of debt; contents 
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Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in 

connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, 

unless the following information is contained in the initial 

communication or the consumer has paid the debt, send the 

consumer a written notice containing— 

    xxxx 

 

 

(2) the name of the creditor to whom the debt is owed; 

 

    xxxx 

 

(4) a statement that if the consumer notifies the debt collector in 

writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion 

thereof, is disputed, the debt collector will obtain verification of 

the debt or a copy of a judgment against the consumer and a copy 

of such verification or judgment will be mailed to the consumer 

by the debt collector; and 

 

 

28. Defendant mailed or caused to be mailed the Demand Letter to Plaintiff in an 

attempt to collect a consumer debt, namely to collect alleged debts due to Plaintiff’s medical 

expenses. 

29. Defendant’s Demand Letter omits that the consumer, in order to receive the benefits 

provided by 15 U.S.C. §1692g(a)(4), must specifically dispute the debt or any portion thereof. 

30. Defendant’s statement in its Demand Letter only states that the Plaintiff needs to 

“notify” Defendant’s office, however it does not inform the Plaintiff of what she needs to “notify” 

Defendant’s office of, i.e. that the consumer needs to dispute the amount of the debt, or any portion 

thereof, to receive verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment if one exists. 

31. Defendant’s statement “If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after 

receiving this notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment 

and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification.” could mislead the least sophisticated 

consumer to believe that he or she could notify Defendant’s office in writing of their inability to 
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pay the debt or to request a payment plan and the Defendant would send the consumer verification 

of the debt pursuant to the statute, and while not stated, invoke the protections afforded to 

consumers by 15 U.S.C. §1692g(b).  

32. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to an award 

of statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k. 

33. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to an award 

of costs and attorney fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k. 

COUNT II 

VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. §1692e 

CLASS CLAIM AGAINST DEFENDANT  

 

34. Plaintiff incorporates Paragraphs 1 through 18 and Paragraphs 27 through 31. 

35. 15 U.S.C. §1692e states: 

A debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or misleading 

representation or means in connection with the collection of any 

debt. Without limiting the general application of the foregoing, the 

following conduct is a violation of this section: 

    xxxx 

(10) The use of any false representation or deceptive means 

to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain 

information concerning a consumer.  

36. Defendant mailed or caused to be mailed the Demand Letter to Plaintiff in 

connection with the collection of a consumer debt, namely to collect an alleged debt due on 

Plaintiff’s medical debt. 

37. Defendant’s Demand Letter omits that the consumer may dispute the debt, or any 

portion of the debt in writing, despite the clear wording of 15 U.S.C. §1692g(a)(4), and therefore, 

the Demand Letter violates 15 U.S.C. §1692e(10). 

38. Defendant’s Demand Letter is a misstatement of 15 U.S.C. §1692g(a)(4) that would 

be confusing and misleading to the least sophisticated consumer with regard to his/her legal rights 
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as it omits to inform the Plaintiff (and the Class) that she must dispute the debt, or any portion 

thereof in writing, in order to receive verification of the debt as well as the protections available 

pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692g(b).  

39. Defendant’s statement in its Demand Letter only states that the Plaintiff needs to 

“notify” Defendant’s office, however it does not inform the Plaintiff of what she needs to “notify” 

Defendant’s office of, i.e. that the consumer needs to dispute the amount of the debt, or any portion 

of the debt, to receive verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment if one exists. 

40. Defendant’s statement “If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after 

receiving this notice, this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment 

and mail you a copy of such judgment or verification.” could mislead the least sophisticated 

consumer to believe that he or she could notify Defendant’s office in writing of their inability to 

pay the debt, or to request a payment plan, and the Defendant would send the consumer verification 

of the debt.  Defendant’s statement is susceptible to more than one interpretation.  

41. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to an award 

of statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k. 

42. As a result of Defendant’s conduct, Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to an award 

of costs and attorney’s fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692k. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that the Court enter judgment in her favor against 

Defendant for: 

a.  An Order certifying this matter as a Class Action and appointment of Plaintiff as 

Class Representative as to all claims against Defendant; 

b. An Order appointing Leo W. Desmond as Class Counsel; 
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c.  An award of statutory damages for Plaintiff and the Class pursuant to 15 U.S.C.  

§1692k for all Class claims; 

d. An award of attorney’s fees, litigation expenses and costs of the instant suit; and 

e. Such other or further relief as the Court deems proper. 

Dated: February 23, 2018.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ Leo W. Desmond 

Leo W. Desmond, Esquire 

Florida Bar Number 0041920 

DESMOND LAW FIRM, P.C. 

5070 Highway A1A, Suite D 

Vero Beach, Florida 32963 

Telephone: 772.231.9600 

Facsimile:   772.231.0300 

lwd@desmondlawfirm.com 

       Attorney for Plaintiff 
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

 Southern District of Florida
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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Focus 
Financial 

Servi ces !!!!!!!!!!3!!!!8!!!!O!!!!O!!!!s!!!!.c!!!!o!!!!n!!!!g!!!!rc!!!!s!!!!sA!!!!!!vc!!!!••!!!!S!!!!u!!!it!!!!e!!!!3!!!*!!!!B!!!oy!!!!n!!l!t!!l!0n!!!!B!!I!e!!!a!!!cb!!!!!!F!!!L!!I!3!!1!3!!!!4!!!!26!!!-8!!1!4!!!!2!!1!4!!!*!!!(!!!!80!!!O!!!!)!!!!42!!!8!!!!-O!!!!9!!!!2!!!!3 

November 21, 2017 

Important Notice 
Dear Roberta Witham, 

ACA•lWl.tR~ArIONAl
The following account has been referred for collection. 

-iltmlwr 

We have been authorized to use any means at our disposal, within the limits of the law, necessary to collect the full balance. 

Creditor Amount 
West 2,674.99 

Pay in full or can this office for payment arrangements. 

Sincerely, VisaIMasterCard 

Focus Financial Services ChecklMoney Order accepted 

JADA WINTERS (EXT-5646) 
Call Toll Free (866)828-5835 

Unless you notify this office within 30 days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion 
thereof, this office will assume this debt is valid. If you notify this office in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, 
this office will: obtain verification of the debt or obtain a copy of a judgment and mail you a copy of such judgment or 
verification If you request, in writing within 30 days after receiving this notice, this office will provide you with the name 
and address of the original creditor, if different from the current creditor. This communication is from a debt collector. This 
is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained shall be used for that purpose. 

Please visit our Web site at ffsservices.com to pay online or for any questions you may have. 

OR 

Send Correspondence To: 3800 S. CONGRESS AVE., SUiTE 3, *BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426-8424 

CQUFOFIOILI 

oj<~" To ensure proper credit is given, please return this portioo with your payment: ~ .... 

I ·IFPAYlNG·B'fCF/.!:DIT CARD, COMPLETE ALL, SIGN AND RETURN~-
c . I:J I:J - I:J ~ I:J 

CHECK CARD iiSl DISCOVER [!m FSA ~ VISA ~ MASTERCARO 
CARD NUMBER PLUS 3 DIGrnSECuRITY COOE (on back of carol EXI', OATS 

3800 S. Congress Ave. Ste.3 I 
Boynton Beach, FL 33426-8424 

CARDHOkDER NAME cARDH605eR SIGNATURE AMOUNT 
ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

$_­

November 21, 2017 Mall to: 
FOCUS FINANCIAL SERVICES 
3800 S. CONGRESS A VB. STE. 3 

173240791-Ll 577316072 BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33426-8424 

111111111111 dlll·II,11 hl'lll II It1,11',11,111'1111111'1',h1'111 1111'11,1111'11'11'11'1111111'111111)"'111111'111111111II1'II,11 
Roberta Witham 
Personal and Confidential 

Account #: 0791 

Amount: $2,674.99 
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6440 Roberta Witham 

~~--.'-'~ ~~~­
. ';P.~loUs :Balill,,:e Ch.~ges ana 'De~its .' 
I ' • 

. - . 

$2.674.99 $0.00 

Date 

- ---- ...----~ -~;:--­

paym~~·~nd.~r~~ I 

$0.00 

Transactions 

Totals Year-To-Date 

TOTAL FEES CHARGED IN 2017 $0.00 

Payment Information . . 
MINIMUM PAYMENT WAmliNG IF yOU MNIE ONeY THE MINIMUM PAYMENT EACH 
PERIOD, IT WILL TA!{£ YOU LONGER TO PAY OFFYOUFl BALANCE,FOR EXAMPLE: 

It nn additional cr-ar;;es ar.. 
applied to tl'l<; accoun ~nd 

each r'lonth you pay 

ONLY THE MINIMUM PAYMeNT 

Yf)U ~~ill pay c.ff tl"P uFolonce And youw/ll eno up paYln::;
shcowr on this 5tct\:'f'lenl ?n es[im"ted at"i of 

in ~r,ut, 

DMONTHS $2.674.99 

If ~O!J would //I<e /"r",motioll "bout CT" dlt counseling servlc".;, call 866.6"258532. 

+;:> 

payment!>

BETH ESDA HEALTH 

$0.00 $2,674.99 

Debit Credit 

CLOSiNG DATE: 10/28/2017 
DAYS IN CYCLE: 31 
MINIMUM PAYMENT INCLUDES A PAST DUE AMOUNT OF: $214.00 

$2.674.99 $321.00 11123/2017 

Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your minimum payment by t.he 
date listed above, you may have to pay alate fee IJp to $25. 

Avoid further action on your account by taking advantage of this 0.00% APR 
payment plan! To do so, simply make your first payment. 

.. REMIT THE PAYMENT STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT, KEEf' THE TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. .. 

+~ Return Mail Only 
PO Box 9197 

carepayment Coral Springs Fl . 33075-9197 

ST ... 00 5 0 8 °111111111 III 1111111111 1IIIIIIDlllllirm 11111111 
Roberta Witham 

 

1",111"",,1111It '111'1'111111',,11111•1'1'1'1 11 '11'111 .1111. 11 

O CHECK THIS BOX TO INOICAn: ANY ADORESSIPHOIII€ NUMBER CHANGE 
ON BACK 

, 

, NEW BALANCE $2.674.99 

Pll:J ',t: 

TOTI.I. 

10/28/2017 11123/2017 

6440 $32l.00 

MAIL PAYMEi\J T TO: 

CAREPAYMENT 
PO Box 2398 
Omaha NE 68103..2398 

f OUNT 
o Ci.OSED 

$_--­

11111 ,•1'1 h1'1111111111"111111'1,1111.11.,11111'111111.11111111 

 

Case 9:18-cv-80230-DMM   Document 1-4   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/2018   Page 1 of 2



PAYMENT OPTIONS AND ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

~ Payment Online ­ Visit member.carepayment.com to make a payment. 

I, I Check or Money Order ­ Must be drawn in U.s. Dollars, mailed with the payment stub to the payment address shown on the payment stub. 

~ Customer Servic:e ­ Call CarePayment Customer Care at 866.625.8532. Se Habla Espano!. 

00 Automatic: Payment - If this is your second statement you will find an AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION form enclosed. 
If th is is not your second statement and you would like to arrange for automatic payments please 
call 866.625.8532 or vis it member.carepayment.com. 

Remit the payment stub with your payment. Nonconforming payments will be credited within 5 days of receipt. 

LATE FEE POLICY: CarePayment must receive at least the minimum payment each month, on or before the payment due date, in order to avoid a late fee 
pursuant to your Agreement. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. Central Time may be credited to your account the next business day. If a late fee is assessed 
due to a late or partial payment, the next month's statement wil l include the late fee pursuant to your Agreement as part of th at montl1's minimum payment. 
You may add approved future healthcare services performed at the same healthcare faci lity, as long as your account is in good standing. Your mi nimum 
payment amount may increase iF future services are added and your high balance increases. Your minimum payment is calculated based on your highest 
total balance. Please refer to your CarePayment Agreement f or-your mi.nimum paymellt calculation. You may make larger Of additi onal payments with no 
prepayment penalty. You must make at least t he minimum payment each month after the statement closing date and before the due dat e to avoid a late fee. 

RETURNED PAYMENT FEE: If any check. electronic payment or other payment instrument t hat you have used for payment on your Account is returned 
unpaid. you agree to pay a Returned Payment Fee of $25.00. However, the Returned Payment Fee will never be greater than the Total Minimum Payment Due 
that was due immediately prior to t he return of your payment. 

WHAT TO DO IF YOU THINK YOU FIND A MISTAKE ON YOUR STATEMENT: 
If you th ink there is an error on your statement. write to us at: 
CarePayment Customer Care 
9600 SW Nimbus Av e, SUite 260 
Beaverton, OR 9700B 

IN YOUR LETTER. GIVE US THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 
• Account information: Your name and account number. 
• Dollal' amount: The dollar amount of the suspected error. 
• Description of Problem: If you ',i-, ink there is an error on your bill. describe what yo u believe is wmng and why you believe it is a mistake. 

You must contact us within 60 days after the erro r appeared on your statement. 
You must noti fy us of any potential errors in wl'iting. You rnay call us, but if you do we are not required to investigate any potential errors and you may have 
to pay the amount in question. 

Wh ile we investigate whether or not there has been an error, the following are true: 
• We cannot t ry to collect the amount in question, or report you as delinquent on that amount. 
• The charge in question may remain on your statement. and we may continue to charge you interest orl that amount. But. if we determine that we made 


a mistake. you wi ll not have to pay the amount in question or any other fees related to that amount. 

• While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible for the rPITiainder of your balance. 
• We can app ly any unpaid amount against your credi t limi t 

NonCE: THIS COMMUNICATION IS REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF YOUR HEp,LTI iCARE ACCOUNT ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR 
THIS PURPOSE. 

ADDRESS/PHONE NUMBER CHANGES: Complete the "Change of Address" section below or call CarePayment Customer Care at 866.625.8532. 

PRIVACY POLICY: Our Privacy Policy is available at https://member.carepayment.com/Privacy. This policy has not changed and outlines how we use and 
prot ect your personal information. Please call 866.625.8532 to request a copy by mai!. 

CHANGE OF ADDRESS 
MY INFORMATION HAS CHANGED TO 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

ISTATE IZIP CODE I lllEPHONE o CELL 0 HOME 0 WORK 

Please contact the healthcare provider where you received services regarding any insUiance and/or Medicare claims. 

Case 9:18-cv-80230-DMM   Document 1-4   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/23/2018   Page 2 of 2



ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Focus Financial Services Hit with Consumer’s FDCPA Class Action

https://www.classaction.org/news/focus-financial-services-hit-with-consumers-fdcpa-class-action



